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Addendum # 2 is to answer vendor questions submitted below.

Q1:   	Will these questions be posted in an addendum this time? 

A1: 	Yes, answers are posted as an addendum.

Q2:  	What would be the average amount of products ordered on this bid for a year?  Cones vs. Barrels

A2:  	Cones: Approximately 3,700; Barrels: Approximately 2,700

Q3: 	 Are samples mandatory to be sent in to bid on this project?

A3: 	The State reserves the right to request bid samples after the bid opening date to ensure specifications are met. On request, a sample of each cone type and a barrel is to be shipped to the Illinois Department of Transportation, Bureau of Materials. Samples shall be free of charge and postage paid. A manufacturer’s certification covering all physical properties will be required and must accompany test samples. The bidder shall identify the cones/barrels as their samples by bid number, date, and name of the manufacturer via the shipping method. For evaluation purposes, actual samples shall not have any manufacturer labeling or imprinting on them to be used as identification.

Q4: 	If so... Samples would be sent in with our bid before December 30th? 

A4: 	If requested, samples would be sent in after the bid opening date.

Q5:  	Are 1-piece barrels with rubber ballasts that slide down around the barrel acceptable?  
 
A5: 	No. Specification T-31-2-2 states that the drum shall be a two-piece design.

Q6: Could you please confirm if Plasticade products are accepted for this bid, assuming they are all MASH approved?

A6: All products must meet the specifications included.
